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November 6, 2002
----- VIA FACSIMILE-----

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk .
Florida Public Service Commission N
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. <5
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 ox T
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Re:  Docket No. 021068-TC o S ,

Dear Ms. Bayo: I ¢

Coral Telecom, Inc. requests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested entity
in each of the above-referenced dockets. Please address all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel
Coral Telecom, Inc.

2292 Wednesday Street, Suite 2
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely, W)

Ang : Gieen
General Counsel

021068_mailing_list.doc
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From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2002 12:29 PM &

To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/25/02 12:27:00 PM
Docket Number: 021068-TC

Filename / Path: 0210680R.AJT

PAA ORDER REQUIRING IMPLEMENTATION OF 211 ACCESS TO COMPREHENSIVE INFORMATION AND
REFERRAL SERVICES FROM PAY TELEPHONES
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From: LaSandra Givens g

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 9:32 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/02 9:11:00 AM
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020769-TC & OTHERS 020769CO.AJT
021068-TC 021068CO.AJT

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




